

STATE OF MINNESOTA



TIM WALZ
GOVERNOR

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

NOTICE OF APPOINTMENT

Linda Brobeck

1260 County Road 8 Southwest
Waverly, MN 55390
County of Wright
Congressional District 6

Because of the special trust and confidence I have in your integrity, judgment, and ability, I have appointed and commissioned you to have and to hold the office of:

Member

PERPICH CENTER FOR THE ARTS BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Effective: April 2, 2020

Term Expires: January 1, 2024

This appointment carries with it all rights, powers, duties, and emoluments granted by law and pertaining to this position until this appointment is superseded or annulled by me or other lawful authority or by any law of this State.

IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand and caused the Great Seal of the State of Minnesota to be affixed at the State Capitol in the City of Saint Paul, March 28, 2020.



Governor

Secretary of State

Reappointment

Filed March 28, 2020
Office of the Minnesota
Secretary of State,
Steve Simon

Application for the position Member

Part I: Position Sought

Agency Name: Board Of The Perpich Center For Arts Education

Position: Member

Part II: Applicant Information

Name: Linda L Brobeck

Phone: (612) 875-5856

County: Wright

Mn House District: 29A

US House District: 6

Recommended by the Appointing Authority: True

Part III: Appending Documentation

Cover Letter and Resume

Type	File Type
------	-----------

Resume application/octet-stream	
---------------------------------	--

Additional Documents (.doc, .docx, .pdf, .txt)

Type	File Name
------	-----------

No additional documents found.	
--------------------------------	--

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

Part V: Signature

Signature: Linda L Brobeck

Date: 11/30/2019 7:57:15 PM

Linda Brobeck

About

Artist, advocate, education champion, nonprofit strategist, team builder, and seasoned board member. Work with nonprofits and communities has spanned five decades, within arts organizations of many types and within community and cultural institutions. Works with boards to address diversity, equity, and inclusion. Trained in intercultural competence, completion of the IDI (Intercultural Development Inventory), and Racial Equity in the Panel Process training. Works with arts advocacy groups to develop and maintain effective relationships with various government officials, and to lead others in advocating, at the state level. Trained by Climate Reality and Al Gore, to address global and local climate change.

RECEIVED

MAR 21 2020

President of the Senate

Art Advocacy and Community Engagement/Leadership

- Perpich Center for Arts Education, Vice-Chair, Board Member, Executive Committee Member, Chair of the Human Resources Committee, Task Force Member, Chair -Nominating Committee - 2016-Current
- Central Minnesota Arts Board, Region 7 W, Board Chair, Executive Committee, Policy Committee, Access Committee, Art in Education Committee - 2014-Current
- Central Minnesota Arts Board, Region 7W, Grants Review Panelist 2014 - Current
- Minnesota Citizens for the Arts, Member, Advocacy Day Leader – 2015 -Current
- Walker Art Center, volunteer at mnArtists.org - a joint project between the McKnight Foundation and Walker Art Center, 2012- 2017
- Allina Health - Patient and Family Advisor 2017-Current - Buffalo Hospital: High Reliability Steering Committee, Patient and Family Advisor - 2017 - 2019
- Minnesota Department of Human Services - Deaf & Hard of Hearing Services Division - Advisory Committee Member - 2020-Current
- Assisi Heights Spirituality Center, Rochester, MN - Founding Advisory Council 2006-2011
- Consortium for the Advancement of Adult Higher Education (CAAHE)-National Past Chair –2010-2011, Chair -2007-2009, Vice Chair –2006-2007
- Rochester Higher Education Providers Council, Rochester, MN – Co-Convener – 2007-2012
- Service and Engagement Committee – Cardinal Stritch University – to 2012
- WWHEL – Wisconsin Women in Higher Education Leadership – CSU Co-Chair 2011/2012
- Cardinal Stritch University Alumni Association- Executive Board Liaison/COB - 2007-2012

Mailing Address: PO Box 803, Buffalo, Minnesota USA 55313 . 612-875-5856

llbrobeck@lindabrobeck.com • Website: <http://lindabrobeck.com>

LinkedIn: lbrobeck - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/lbrobeck/>

Linda Brobeck

Visual Artist 1984-Present

- Painter, ceramist, photographer, and mixed media artist
- Exhibited and collected locally, nationally, and internationally
- Paintings in the permanent collections of several hospitals and health clinics
- Crow River North, LLC - Created studio 2012

Exhibits:

Numerous shows and exhibits including:

"Human Rights? #EDU -International Exhibition of Contemporary Art. Opera Campana dei Caduti Foundation, Rovereto, Italy June 23-September 23, 2018

"WARM Small Works Exhibition" from May 17th-June 14th, 2014

"The Art of Darkness: Inspired by the Paranormal". August 30 - September 26, 2014.

"Banfill-Locke Members Show" 2014, 2015, 2016

"Annandale Art Crawl", October 2, 2014

Publication: Red Series (paintings) featured in Cultured Lifestyle : A curated journal for interior designers and architects. James Barra, Creative Director.

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

Past Experience:

Director of Operations - Cardinal Stritch University, Milwaukee, WI - 2004-2012 **President of the Senate**

Site Manager - Managed College of Business Site

Academic Counselor - Counseled undergrad and graduate students

Adjunct Instructor - Taught university level humanities courses and learning readiness courses
2004-2012

Mailing Address: PO Box 803, Buffalo, Minnesota USA 55313 . 612-875-5856

lbrobeck@lindabrobeck.com • Website: <http://lindabrobeck.com>

LinkedIn: lbrobeck - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/lbrobeck/>

Linda Brobeck

Education

Master of Arts Degree (MA), Visual Art, University of Wisconsin – Superior

Bachelor of Arts Degree (BA), Liberal Studies/Humanities, Metropolitan State University

California Lutheran University Art

Rochester Community and Technical College Studio art

Consortium for the Advancement of Adult Higher Education Many professional courses/continuing education

Climate Reality Leadership Corps -Leadership training - August 4, 2019

Intercultural Development Inventory - Training and IDP - Intercultural Development Plan

RE-Tool: Equity in the Panel Process -Training with Eleanor Savage, Program Officer for the Jerome Foundation

Workshops Multiple workshops with artists, including several with Marilyn Levine and Don Reitz.

Member IAA-USA Professional Artist

RECEIVED

MAR 31 2020

President of the Senate

Mailing Address: PO Box 803, Buffalo, Minnesota USA 55313 . 612-875-5856

lbrobeck@lindabrobeck.com • Website: <http://lindabrobeck.com>

LinkedIn: lbrobeck - <https://www.linkedin.com/in/lbrobeck/>